STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

August 29, 2019

TO: Robert |. Hannon
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Dircctor\\}j :

RE: PETITION NO. 1378 — Greenskies Renewable Energy, LLC (GRL) petition for a declaratory
ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed
construction, maintenance and operation of a 3.0-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric
generating facility on approximately 16.5 acres located generally east of Taugwonk Road and
Taugwonk Spur Road and north of Interstate 95 in Stonington, Connecticut and associated
electrical interconnection.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 1:30
p.m. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet in front of the farm house located at 35
Taugwonk Spur Road. (See the meeting location in red on the attached aerial photo.) Parking is available in
a field directly southwest of this location.
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¢ Secretary of the State
Honorable Rob Simmons, First Selectman, Town of Stonington
Keith Brynes, Town Planner, Town of Stonington
Gina L. Wolfman, Senior Project Developer, Greenskies Renewable Energy, LILC
Lee D. Hottman, Esq., Pullman & Comley, LLC
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